From: 20904 on behalfl of AT

Sent: Fridav, 28 lanuary 2022 1:51 PM
To: Y7EN
Subject: RE: Classification Request - [he Fix Bolt Action Rifle [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
OFFICIAL
Hi
Regards,

2 A
TEAM LEADER CRIME SCENES ACT
OPERATIONAL SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY
Tel: +61(0) 2 it
k'l'!l['!‘ﬂlnlgﬂ\l.a“

POLICING FOR
ASAFERAUSTRALIA

esant and emerging

From: e @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 28 January 2022 10:03 AM
To A @afp.gov.au>

Subject: Classification Request - The Fix Bolt Action Rifle [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good morning

Could you please classify the following article under Schedule 8 of the Customs (Prohibited Imports) Regulations
1956;
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2

- Bolt action centrefire rifle model “The Fix” manufactured by “Q"
= The Fix by Q™ - Capitol Armory

Thanks, and please let me know If you need anything further,

Kind regards
5 ATE(C)
Firearms team
Department of Home Affairs
P: :
E AVEOL énhomeaffairs.gov.au

OFFICIAL

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and
attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally
privileged and/or copyright information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than

the intended recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home: ‘Affairs and ABF respect your privacy and
have obligations under the Privacy Act 1988

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.

LEX 3794 Folio 2






The Austreian Fo

the tradimonail ow

LEX 3794 Folio 4



s 22 nolmi
From: b FO R
Sent: Wadnasday, 9 April 2025 3:13 PM
To: & 220 | N
Subject: FW: Q - The Fix Bolt action [SEC=OQFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

MR e L LT

Writing to you from Ngunnawal Country
FORENSIC FIREARM & TOOLMARK EXAMINER
FIREARMS & TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION

FORENSICS
Tel: +61 (0)2 S UM
-
O AFP

The Austraiian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country
throughout Austraits, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay
our respects to First Nations people, culture and Elders past, present and emerging.

From: . wATEQD @abf.gpv.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2024 9:47 AM
To CoadEun ABF.GOV.AU>

Subject: Q - The Fix Bolt action [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Kind Regards,

LBl - Firearms Identification and Testing Officer (FITO)
Border Force Supervisor Detained Goods Mgt QLD | Cargo Operations QLD
Operations QLD | North
Regional Operations
Australian Border Force
P:
E: bf.gov.au

The Depariment of Home Affalrs and the Austraiian
Border Force acknowledge the Tradibional Castodians
throughout Austrabis and thea contimeng connechion
ta landd; sea and the community, We pay respect

16 all Abodiginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples,
their cullures and tn their Elders past and present

LEX 3794 Folio 5



OFFICIAL
From SATE) @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 28 lanuary 2022 1:04 PM
To A Aid) @abf.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Q - The Fix Bolt action [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
Good afternoon:
Our technical advisors have stated that:
S MY \}‘S/
Kind regards .‘f'f"':'/ |
7 .o
A it o) s N7 ’
\r Ay _k..’ s N
Firearms Section & OV .08
Department of Home Affairs L A o Va
E: o @homeaf(aars.gov.au » ] Q 7 C N3
E: omeaffairs.gov.au P \j~' \/ ‘;“.“

For further information about importing ﬁrearmand ﬂ(qgm rélated articles, please visit our firearms Importation
website. = LNV '\

N\ (, V' &
This advice is current at the time of wrlﬂhﬁand‘is Speciﬂc to the particular information it has been provided in
response to. This advice may be superséded by ¢ chamkes to the Customs (Prohibited Imports) Regulations 1956 or
changes to government policy. Befone relyltﬁ on\this advice, importers should seek confirmation from the
Department of Home Affairs that Government pollcy ar Regulations have not changed.

/ N A

OFFICIAL
From R L(ED] @abf.govau>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 January 2022 4:02 PM
To M . @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Cc - abf.gov.au>
Subject; Q - The Fix Bolt action [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good afternoon Firearms Enquiries

2
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7
DGM Firearms QLD, require confirmation that the bolt action centrefire rifle model “The Fix” manufactured by "Q”,
= A2 Please refer to site link for illustrations.

The Fix by Q™ - Capito! Armory

Kind regards
LATEL)
A/g Supervisor
Detained Goods Management & Firearms
Operations QLD
Australian Border Force
y
2L fgov.an
X
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= TN XNN)
From: & 2201 M)
Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2025 3:12 PM
To: s AL
Subject: FW Q The Fix = NFID FO0005652 [SEC=QFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

MR | w220

Writing to you from Ngunnawal Country
FORENSIC FIREARM & TOOLMARK EXAMINER
FIREARMS & TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION
FORENSICS

Tel: +61 (0)2 = Z MM

The Austraiian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Ownees and Custodians o!ounfry Y O
throughout Austraiis, and their continuing connection to land, sea and comnmunity. m)ny A g ';\f ‘
our respects to First Nations people, culture and Elders past, present and ""‘W Y A

From:  2540A00) N\ A 'a
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2024 12:35PM ¢ ,",Tl & A
To - sATEN) @ack; m §U>/ < \ \-
Cc. @afp.gov. W &
Subject: Q The Fix - NFID FO0005652 (ssq_-bmm 4, %

>\\' ¥ \’ -OFFICIAL
Good afternoons 4 &1 A S )

I hope you are well. 5 Ty &
| Ve N g

I'am hoping to get some anéqﬁaﬁon about NFID template FOD005652, for a Q The Fix’ bolt action rifle.
ST D) :

Any information you can provide would be greatly appreciated,

Kind regards,

IO KON

Writing to you from Ngunnawal Country
A/Team Leader

FORENSIC FIREARM & TOOLMARK EXAMINER
FIREARMS & TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION
FORENSICS

Tel: +61 (0)2 L2z 40

LEX 3794 Folio 8



The Australisn Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodiane of Country
throughout Australla, and their continuing connection to fand, sea and community. We pay
our respects to First Nations people, culture and Eiders post, present and emerging.
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AT

Happy to discuss further if you require prior to providing your thoughts via email.
Kind regards,
L 4TEL)

A/g Supervisor

Trade & Goods Operational Policy
Workforce Operational Policy and Practices
ABF Workforce, Safety and Assurance

E NI

(‘/
N
OFFICIAL N
e 7%
O N/
Y 4 > o ‘»\' A 1
; .i \/ \_\":"v o\
u")\' _\)
o
( ,\ . r-\.::/ A
$/ \' ) -

Important Notice: The content of this email is mtenqed only f6r qhe by the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by imstakd please advise the sender and delete
the message and attachments immediately. This emalt/ l\ncludmg attachments, may contain
confidential, sensitive, legally privileged andlor obgynghﬁnformatson

R \ ,"\
Any review, retransmission, disseminatlon 6:’ otngrfuse of this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is‘proh@bttbq The Department of Home Affairs, the ABF and the
National Emergency Managemem Age(loy résp‘ect your privacy and have obligations under the
Privacy Act 1988. N

._:i\A o ( '4

™
»

Unsolicited commercial emm{& MUS‘F I<JOT be sent to the originator of this email.
p o Ve \
XL

£ X
h‘.lhQh‘lthon‘l.bd'\.‘lll-.anﬁ..b‘.lL.IOO-.&...‘.‘Q‘LQ'L.l-l-ﬁ.hll.lh‘

WARNING
Thls emall mezsage and any attached fileés may contaly Inforsmatlon
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
uge by rthe individual or entity bte whom rthey are addresszed. If you

are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the mesgsage L¢ the intanded reclplent Lo advised Lhat you
hava received this message in error and that any use, copying,

vdroulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message ox
attached files is strictly forbidden, as 1is the discipsure of the
information contained therein. If you have recelved this message in
arror, please notify the sender immedistelv and delets it from your
inbaex.

AFP ¥ab site: hitn:f/www.afo _qoyv.:

I I T T R N O
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& 22ULRONN)
From: ()0 0))
Sent: Thursday_, 23 January 2_025 6:38 AM
To: « 220016l
Subject: FW: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [SEC=OFFICIAL}
OFFICIAL
Hey Guys,

Can 1 confirm with you our thoughts on this before getting back to +/£.again?

I sent a request off to=iriafor advise but never heard back.

ZH BN
S &
Writing to you from Ngunnawal Country ) ‘\‘( \
FORENSIC FIREARM & TOOLMARK EXAMINER ‘.l' e
FIREARMS & TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION 2 <O 7 A

FORENSICS
Tel: +61 (0)2 AR T

\ v‘ ™~
-: ) {AD L §
N / ; “\ = %
The Australian Federal Police acknowledges tha Traditional Onmm Sains 6 Cou try
throughout Australis, and their continuing connection to land, seasnd 7 We pay
our respects to First Nations people, culture and Elders pas:,hm}en merging

D \i»\ -
From: @V!g-q‘;) o abf.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2025 10817'AM\" )
To: 2200 N afpko<v kuS =ATEm

AL %abf&oy)aw » 220w @afp.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Classification on Q MmyﬁﬂSEC-OFFlCIAL]
“\/ ‘/
,’\ R
OFFICIAL

H‘?L"“‘“}Hr

Just touching base to see if you have been able to find anything on this request

S 4TEry
Afg Supervisor
Trade & Goods Operational Policy
Workforce Operational Policy and Practices
ABF Workforce, Safety and Assurance

P
£l S ATEAN)

LEX 3794

Folio 15
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OFFICIAL
From: L] abf.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2024 10:12 AM
To: L&t @afp.gov.au
Cc TATEL) ABF.GOV AU>;. » AN

. EATEW) ~ @abfgov.au>
Sub]ect' Classification on Q - Mini le [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
&
HisZ2trai .g’"?‘v
| hope this email finds you well. Q’)‘ (ﬁ’."‘
~ A
ol
I'am writing to seek a classification / advise on a firearm that has been @?enty}madr_te‘d firearm.
Make / Manufacturer: Q } '\'(_\“ & A ‘
Model: Mini Fix ¢ AN N W
) {/’\, { "\{"".- N\ ?
=l \ "~
MINIFIX ¢ 7\ \(. ) o)
I note that in 2022 _{,\ ,R‘ Jand at the
time it was classified against Customs Prohlbltedjhpotﬁ[ ations 1956, Regulation 4f Schedule 2 Item 2 - see
email attached N ‘v > Q
ALY
o.\-) WD
N / T»';‘ ,:\'\ -
"\)\,"'\ * C’v
\ '{) /'&\‘:
Z s N~
= -:\\’/. <I X
AN
3
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OFFICIAL

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete
the message and attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain
confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home Affairs, the ABF and the
National Emergency Management Agency respect your privacy and have obllggffpns under the
Privacy Act 1988. AN
L, &
Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the orignqag&f’onﬁsé gmjll
- \/- \\\ N ’-'

\
AR RS R R R R A R R R R R .‘tﬁ &' 6‘;5 LR R R
-
A )

WARNING b \_~ N/
LAY

This email message and any attached files @? co‘o’*‘f’n “{nafo"ra!xon
that is confidential and subject of lega p’“viyau’\hﬂ--:n’tﬂd only for
use by the Indlvidual or ent Lzy to whom dheyy §< gressed, [T you
are not the intended recipient or tbo/}? agﬁ‘-r nsible for
delivaring the pessaqge to the 'an\déﬂ C‘..'P.A)’(» hea advised that you
have recelved this message in ---QZ\ md-\; \a’xy use, copying,
cirenlation, for hz'\hna, }.\'i"‘,.{)q'Or\{)JhL\L tion of Lhis megssage or

attached files is stTrictly 'oa;b.mdqq-, is the disciosure of the
information contailned Lhey ..‘m\z £ Yc\. received rhis message 1n
error, pleasze notify the c"-.ﬂf'n ly and deleta |t from your
inbax, ‘~' \\‘

’\\ A {

. r\-—
ATT Web site: hitp://www Q\FF; gM Gl
‘Ol‘b‘-.-.locbh..‘l‘bl.q?“iv‘,dlbltbllA-t.‘.Ql.A.C‘bI0.-.‘..4.!"0‘6‘
"\/ ‘/'
/\\
5
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S Z NN

From: 4 2201
Sent: Wednesday. 18 December 2024 3:20 PM
To: £ 2%
Subject: RE: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hey 23000

SATE ().

SATE()

Hope this helps.
K//
N
w FX a)
TEAM MEMBER - FIREARMS AND TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION QO ﬂfc,- 2
FIREARMS AND TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION QS gV
FORENSICS COMMAND e X O
EASTERN COMMAND SYD HQ , '\“.\* &, A
Tel: +61 (0)2 200wy NG .\(‘.,u"_ O :
&N Al N

»\“N\mw M\\N\‘Wﬁ\\‘v‘w*- .\.uﬂ"m\

m;ptamo-qgm;pm ”ij. (m”p,n. uwll.‘u. W

' AFP

The Austraiian Federal Police acknowledges the Trndhioa(bwﬂm e)l'd Cu.mdbns of Country

N —
'\\‘\ ';~\s" vf\\

throughout Australia, and their continuing connection rahy( comfmdnity. We pay
our respects to First Nations people, culture and dei‘pn: nndemerging

)
From: s 7R Ml @\b)fg@am
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2 412:
To: LA ,,@ilfp gov.au>
Subject: FW: Classification Ot{ Q MW Fix [SEC=OFFICIAL)

\ \
OFFICIAL

Hw:"‘ M}((n

Can I please get your thoughts on the Q The Fix’ and "The Mini Fix’,

& AV

ES0NN
Writing to you from Ngunnawal Country
FORENSIC FIREARM & TOOLMARK EXAMINER
FIREARMS & TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION
FORENSICS
Tel: +61 (0)2 w2 TR

LEX 3794

Folio 20
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Kind regards,

5 ‘vl’ic‘(.}

A/g Supervisor

Trade & Goods Operational Policy
Workforce Operational Policy and Practices
ABF Workforce, Safety and Assurance

P:
£ < ATELD

OFFICIAL

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use. by theindwldual or entity to
whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake please advise the sender and delete
the message and attachments immediately. This email, includlng a(tachments may contain
confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyrlght mforroatlon

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use, of thislnforfnatlon by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. The Departmentof Home Affairs, the ABF and the
National Emergency Management Agency respectyou: pnvacy rand have obligations under the
Privacy Act 1988. LT :

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NGT Qe’éé’n;,tbihe originator of this email.

LEX 3794 Folio 23
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@abf.gov.au>

From:
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2024 10:12 AM
To: suum\)oo afp.gov.au
Cc: st @ABF.GOV.AU>; ¢ »ATE)
» ATE) abf.gov.au>
Subject: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [SEC=OFFICIAL)}
OFFICIAL

His 2N AN

| hope this email finds you well,

| am writing to seek a classification / advise on a firearm that has been recently imported firearm.

;-_ V N

7;"’4

Make / Manufacturer: Q
Model: Mini Fix
MINI FiX
I note that in 2022 uejun
time it was classified against Customs Prohibited (Import) Regulatnqpfaéss‘ Regu
email attached & ¥ (°
\/ \ %'
qmuﬂy O"_\:s
\c-? e
P -.__.\ '- -" \\\‘
& <& oY
<\\}\ \\ r\\
) M J
8 0%, X
R
N Q.'\'“\/ S
AL A O
.'{_' <' ..‘
py o
PN <(\
AN '
2

LEX 3794

') and at the
f Schedule 2 Item 2 - see

Folio 25






27

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

National Emergency Management Agency respect your privacy and have obllgatrpns under the
Privacy Act 1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the origiqag'élr’otfti_ii'é'gfp_ail.

s 4
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/ N a
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. W N
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L P . ‘"--. -
o N TN
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o~ 5 v Ny
\"Np g N .
™ ) W
- )
< \ . N\
- v { )°
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\
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S L] 5 —
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Y
A S
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From: . ARG @abf.gov.auw>

Sent: Monday, 16 December 2024 11:19 AM

To £ 2{0 a8 @afp.gov.au>

Ce: : » &M ®abf.gov.au>; SEFEN

s A ABF.GOV.AU>
Subject: FW: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good morning 2y

As per z 220 out of office reply | am forwarding you this emall, please see below.

sl

A/g Supervisor
Trade & Goods Operational Policy &
Woaorkforce Operational Policy and Practices LN
ABF Workforce, Safety and Assurance 4 ’
P SRR e e 5 (K

S - sAENN > .-_)\/ A .
- ’v‘\ \f\}" :34’1

-.‘.:) 4 ‘\’ S
‘4 ;\(’\ (’K(:/ g "(\-
N
OFF? ’f\_,: ({\.\.
£ \J ~\ _/\\“
-‘."\\ ‘--‘--‘" \\‘\'
6 ') S
From S HEW) &X\ (, 0‘(- @abf.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2024 10:12 AM)\ M v ':
To: " R EminaNi @afp.gov.au Y RD LS
Ce: 47T ABF. GQV\'&b \\" (\’5 ~ I7E)
R 1 1) }‘ a x5,
Subject: Classification on Q - Mr(ﬂ\ x55C=0 1AL
\“.\-\-. /&\
/ Vo
& &t OFFICIAL

His 2200 A

| hope this email finds you well.
I am writing to seek a classification / advise on a firearm that has been recently imported firearm.

Make / Manufacturer: Q
Model: Mini Fix

MINI FIX

I note that in 2022 S ) and at the
time it was classified against Customs Prohibited (Import) Regulations 1956, Regulation 4f Schedule 2 Item 2 —see
email attached

ST
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E:: s4lly  abfgov.au

OFFICIAL

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete
the message and attachments immediately. This emall, including attachments, may contain
confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home Aﬂalrs, the ABF and the
National Emergency Management Agency respect your privacy and have obligatsons under the
Privacy Act 1988, -

’ S
W N

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the origi]j_'afonpﬁﬁiaﬁrﬁail.
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w22 Nl
From: & 2000 Y
Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2025 3111 PM
To: s =200d
Subject: FW: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [SEC=OFFICIAL}
OFFICIAL
s 201 XaXiy

Writing to you from Ngunnawal Country
FORENSIC FIREARM & TOOLMARK EXAMINER
FIREARMS & TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION
FORENSICS

Tel: +61 (0)2 » 2 DO

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges the deirionaanmdeumdhnso!Wy \(‘/ \)
throughout Austraiis, and their continuing connection to land, sea and comnmunity. Wo)ny N ‘\” ?
our respects to First Nations people, culture and Elders past, present and emerykgl_v Yy

N
el

":\'l' ‘\\
l_‘—j \l'. P
.- ~ﬁ - /\\
From: S 220Nl ~ @afp.gov.au> --.{\ ﬁ.;..'_v.'“v W
Sent; Monday, 16 December 2024 1250PM (7 (5 i
To: 220 by @afp.gov.au> Q" 'S
Subject: RE: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [SE¢=OFR[€5A1] '~
N _\\
.
- N L;GFFICIAL
NF V SATERT)
4‘2‘ ARG
N7 Y
N % 7
) (".Q.
So not sure if this helps ornot.

SO
TEAM MEMBER - FIREARMS & TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION (EASTERN COMMAND)
FORENSIC COMMAND
Tel: +61(0) 2. & 2

e Vi ) AFP WMMIHrdMIIIMMomMIIJW
From: 200 | Ko} @afp.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2024 12:19 PM
T & 22T @afp.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [SEC=OFFICIAL]

1
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
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S22 s
From: L2 KA
Sent: Wednesday. 9 April 2025 3:10 PM
To: 5T 1T 1 -
Subject: FW: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [SEC=OFFICIAL}
OFFICIAL
SEHINOKIL

Wiriting to you from Ngunnawal Country
FORENSIC FIREARM & TOOLMARK EXAMINER
FIREARMS & TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION
FORENSICS

Tel: +61 (0)2 < 2N 1X0NN]

The Austraiian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Ownecs and Custodians o!@wby \(‘/ \)

throughout Austraiis, and their continuing connection to land, sea and comnmunity. Wo)ny N ‘\” ?

our respects to First Nations people, culture and Elders past, present and emerykgl_v Yy
./

N
-l

~

From: o0 W AY WO
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2024 1:34PM . © 0
To: S @afpgovaw s 07 A
Subject: RE: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [SE¢=OFR[€5A1] '~

\ - _\\

R\ ,—QFFICIAL
I know | know. | am not a fan of A%‘;@W\’ L

\\
I've sent off an email tor 47504 and hqufu?wurget more info back soon,

RS
S 20NN N
Writing to you from Ngunnam?cSum
FORENSIC FIREARM & TOOLMARK EXAMINER
FIREARMS & TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION
FORENSICS

Tel: +61 (0)2 & 220 NI

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country
throughout Australia, and their continuing connection fo fand, sea and community. We pay
our respects 1o First Nations people, culture and Elders past, present and emerging.

From. S22 afpgovaus
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2024 12:50 PM

LEX 3794 Folio 37
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To: £ 2N oty afp.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
SAELD)
So not sure if this helps or not.
S FAox)
TEAM MEMBER - FIREARMS E TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION (EASTERN COMMAND)
FORENSIC COMMAND
Tel: +61(0) 2 L2 Ko
WWW,BTD.Q0V.ay

From: R0 _ @afpgov.au> (_"\-(_i? _(C, A
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2024 12:19 PM 04 .\(.V. O
Toi, ST @atp.goviau> ,Q oy 4
Sublect FW: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [SEC-OFFICIM.}7 < \Q\
.As :‘:‘\/ N /\‘
"OF fALSY
Hey-’?"u"’lul v\\g\\/’., A i’\\// ‘f'\/\jz‘

s FH g
Writing to you from Ngunnam?ctfun
FORENSIC FIREARM & TOOLMARK EXAM'NER
FIREARMS & TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION
FORENSICS
Tel: +61 (0)2 & Z2000EX0)

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country
throughout Australia, and their continuing connection fo fand, sea and community. We pay
our respects 1o First Nations people, culture and Elders past, present and emerging.

From: : ey @abf.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2024 11:19 AM
To: BT @afp.gov.au>

2
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Ce: o TR @abf.gov.au>; | alEE
s AN Gh S2ABF.GOV.AU>
Subject: FW: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good maorning 21w
As per 4221 (il out of office reply | am forwarding you this email, please see below.

AATE
Alg Supervisor
Trade & Goods Operational Policy
Workforce Operational Policy and Practices
ABF Workforce, Safety and Assurance

P2
(=5 = A7 y
N
&
{ s Ykg
- 5
R
OFFICIAL O O &l
.Jv \-\ '\:._,
( \! ( | &
! <v{ N ,v\\z
From: s )l - O“ é abf.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2024 10:12 AM L') "~ Q /
To.  sadiimm  @afp.gov.au A '“.; \
ce: o NG DABF.GOV.AU>; ('(‘ V7. ‘\‘
CEEN L (@abf.goy. a\g\\’ \'\ ,r\"f
Subject: Classification on Q - Mini Fix (SECzDEﬂCth V&
. NS o
o &\* £
)\\*o oF W OFFICIAL
A\\ \ ’_\(
Hi< SR ot \- /\J.
\ Q/\."

| hope this email finds you wa/ s <(;~

| am writing to seek a claétﬁcahon / advise on a firearm that has been recently imported firearm.
Make / Manufacturer: Q

Model; Mini Fix
MINI FIX
I note that in 2022 S8 and at the

time it was classified against Customs Prohibited (Import) Regulations 1956, Regulation 4f Schedule 2 Item 2 - see
email attached

WAPEd)
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
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S 220000
From: w2200 )
Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2025 3:10 PM
To: S50 L0V
Subject: FW: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [SEC=OFFICIAL}
Attachments: Q - The Fix Bolt action [SEC=OFFICIAL}; Automatic reply Classification on Q - Mini

Fix {SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

S 20N
Writing to you from Ngunnawal Country
FORENSIC FIREARM & TOOLMARK EXAMINER
FIREARMS & TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION 7

FORENSICS
Tel: +61 (0)2 8 201Ny

The Austealian Federal Police acknow!adges tha Traditiona! Owners snd Cus
throughout Australta, and their continuing connection fo land, sea and comm)
our respects to First Nations people, culture and Eiders past, present md,{nwm\\/

- -.'\,.'.." \
v'\(\t.'\ ”~ (_/" /._)S\‘
From: oo & oV,
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2024 12 SZPM (\\/ &
To: » 2Rt - W’NP N
Subject: FW: Classification on Q - Mw@x[ ”bmeu\u
N }."'- N
- AN LXT D‘ OFFICIAL
Hey2 i & 0O
L \N© Q". 4
Can I please get your though\s or\ thmg."l‘he Fix' and "The Mini Fix’,
L 4TEM "\.“
REELLTVILT

Wiriting to you from Ngunnawal Country
FORENSIC FIREARM & TOOLMARK EXAMINER
FIREARMS & TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION
FORENSICS

Tel: +61 (0)2 T ZX1 0K

The Australian Faderal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country
throughout Australla, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay
our respects o First Nations paople, culture and Eiders past, present and emevging.
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From: PRV abfgov.au>

Sem Mondav, 16 December 2024 11:19 AM

To: ROl @afp.gov.aus

Cc: =&y @abf.gov.au>; sl

A9 SDABF.GOV.AU>
Subject: FW: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good morning i

As per £ 2201l out of office reply | am forwarding you this email, please see below.

S
A/g Supervisor
Trade & Goods Operational Policy
Workforce Operational Policy and Practices &
ABF Workforce, Safety and Assurance LN
P:1 . % c T
E S 476 5 &
QO QYA
SRl o) o
oD - N, AN
AL (-\C/ AN
OFFICI\Q.L O
l_‘,,\ ‘\7\" Q\‘
/\ 3 ~‘~\/ /\
\
From: S ATED Q} Q} o @abf gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2024 10:12 AM \v\‘ Y: \\
To. ST @afp.gov.au (\ (\’ \\
Ce: TATEWY (@ABE.GOV AUS 2. N 4T
L adE @abfg VIY; o
Subject: Classification on Q - Mini ,(éﬁswaorsm
AN XY P\
\ \' < |
; - ,\Q/‘ OFFICIAL
eyt .:\\’/
His 8 o) AX

| hope this email finds you well.
| am writing to seek a classification / advise on a firearm that has been recently imported firearm.

Make / Manufacturer: Q
Model: Mini Fix

MINE FiX

I note that in Sertam ) and at the
time it was classified against Customs Prohibited (Import) Regulations 1956, Regulation 4f Schedule 2 Item 2 —see
email attached

<47 S Te(a)
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
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3 2001 00000
From: AN
Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2025 3:10 PM
To: 1T
Subject: FW: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [SEC=OFFICIAL}
OFFICIAL
T

Writing to you from Ngunnawal Country
FORENSIC FIREARM & TOOLMARK EXAMINER
FIREARMS & TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION
FORENSICS

Tel: +61 (0)2 & 2201 e

&/
»\%
AN
{ o T
y -~ &
AFP o
; ey )7 ol
r \-,A \.‘;LA
B N NP
Sty & AN\
The Australian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Ownees and Custodians of Cog (. ¥

throughout Australi, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We bay 5 e

our respects to First Nations people, culture and Elders past, present and em 2 C}.‘v" <\
(o (*? “'\
A
From: SZKON @afp.gov.at> ‘,:..'_y“ ‘\‘-\',~
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2024 3:20 PM 'Q;‘. & A
To: 2 @afp.gov.aw> ) Fe)l
Subject: RE: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [SEC=OFFICIAL].
O~ = N
.U\ ~GFFICIAL
» "y \/ '\.
Hey &1 N AV S
./\\ '-' nat (\:\\
SETE() . O™
\\_.:.\" v Q'". F
R d SATE()
DN\
Hope this helps. AN
 Z2 0

TEAM MEMBER - FIREARMS AND TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION
FIREARMS AND TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION

FORENSICS COMMAND

EASTERN COMMAND SYD HQ

Tel:+61 (0)21 W i’

G e Ty e
——r— — =
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The Austrafian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country
throughout Austrafia, and their continuing connection 0 land, $€a and community. We pay
our respacts to First Nations pacple, culture and Elders past, present and emerging.

From: 230000 @afp.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesdav, 18 December 2024 12:52 PM

To: s m.nm @afp.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
MZH}‘; Wi

Can | please get your thoughts on the Q The Fix’ and "The Mini Fix',

LATEM

* AN
Writing te you from Ngunnawal Country 2
FORENSIC FIREARM & TOOLMARK EXAMINER O
FIREARMS & TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION L%
FORENSICS :

Tel: +61 (0)2 vzt nio

The Australien Federal Police scknowledges the Traditiona! Owners nqm

throughout Australia, and their continufng connection 1o fand, sea and

our respacts 10 First Nations people, culture and Eiders past, ‘3
\

\-, p

From: R < _ Q\ @abf.gov.au>
sgﬁ é <-'\

Sent: Monday, 16 December 2024 11 1\
To: =20 NoKo) L\ Cafp. g@bﬁt» ®)

Ce: t)@\’ ‘§\ abt.gov.au>; | s

\u

S @ABF GOV AU>
Subject: FW: Classification on Q - Mmi gﬁ; c=omcm]
= AN
\\/ (‘("
A OFFICIAL

Good maorning i ki
As per s 22000 out of office reply | am forwarding you this emall, please see below.

LLLLEC
Alg Supervisor
Trade & Goods Operational Policy
Workforce Operational Policy and Practices
ABF Workforce. Safety and Assurance

2 SATEN

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
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» ZN i
From: w200 My
Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2025 3:10 PM
To: « ZATNm
Subject: FW: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [SEC=OFFICIAL}
OFFICIAL
AN

Wmlng to you from Ngunnawal Country
FORENSIC FIREARM & TOOLMARK EXAMINER
FIREARMS & TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION
FORENSICS

Tel:+61 (002 wosi il

The Austraiian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Ownecs and Custodians o!@wby \(‘/ \)

throughout Austraiis, and their continuing connection to land, sea and comnmunity. Wo)ny N ‘\” ?

our respects to First Nations people, culture and Elders past, present and cmerbe_v Yy
N

N
-l

| N o

l-:-j — 4 N ;'
From: sZ2tjadill -{\ {;.E.'“v \\‘;‘;\
Sent: Wednesday, 18 Deccmber 2024 3:22PM ‘j < o s«"
To: « 2201 Koo afp. 80\1\‘!0 QF ’\\
Subject: RE: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [S£¢=OFF(C Al] '~

o —\\
o ,—QFFICIAL
Perfect ty >\‘:} g *
AL -\f? ,\Q\

L S22l \/' &
Writing to you from Ngunnawal Country ("
FORENSIC FIREARM & TOO né:z.;ﬂ%de
FIREARMS & TOOLMARK |D ICATION
FORENSICS A

Tel: +61 (0)2 CRCE P

The Australian Federal Police acknowfedges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country
throughout Australia, and their continuing cennection to land, sea and community. We pay
our respacts fo First Nations people, culture and Eiders past, present and emerging.

From: S22 oy afp.gov.au>
Sent' Wednesday, 18 December 2024 3:20 PM
To SN T T @afp.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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: OFFICIAL
HRY: ik
STT
SATE()
Hope this helps.
¥ 2 1y

TEAM MEMBER - FIREARMS AND TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION
FIREARMS AND TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION

FORENSICS COMMAND

EASTERN COMMAND SYD HQ

Tek+61(0)2 sl

The Australian Federal Pofice acknowiedges tha Traditional Owners and Custodians ort:omtry S i - D:U
throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay 4 N p N
our respects 1o First Nations people, culture and Eiders past, present and emerging. ( (-\;;, N

-

'

-
-~

AN

From <221 A @afp.gov.au> - Q> o™
To: < 22{ sty afp.gov. aua N\ 3 ", :
Subject: FW: Classiﬂcation on Q - Mini Fix [SEC'QQBCIAH O
("~-\" Qbfit
/ N — N
Hey jlsxi) _,\‘k_: XN PA
S
R
\\ \ '\"

S2E1)) ¢ \ {‘:-~
Writing to you from Ngunnawal Country
FIREARMS & TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION
FORENSICS

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2024 12:52PM N2 a T AN
v\k\ . ‘\
KOFFICIAL
Can | please get your thoughts on ;l\fefﬂ 'TQgﬂx’ gﬁ&“l’he Mini Fix’,
'/) /'&\,
s
FORENSIC FIREARM & TOOLMARK EXAMINER
Tel: +61 (0)2 » SR gtn

J ot vt Abe bt thnat L1
A‘-&-W e T e T
- -

i y——

The Australian Federal Police acknowladges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country
throughout Australia, and thair continuing connection to land, sea and community, We pay
Our respects (o First Nations people, culture and Eiders past, present and emerging.

From: £ATER @abf.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2024 11:19 AM
To: = ZXTHONI0 @alp.gov.au>

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
"
)
\ -
" (
/ N a
( L)
\ AN
y, N ~ N~
N\ o ¢ -
. W N
. P .
. N » -
L P . ‘"--. -
o N TN
A P
o~ 5 v Ny
\"Np g N .
™ ) W
- )
< \ . N\
- v { )°
o | o\ ~
PN .
N s\ .
\ LN
“ ()
- ’ A\
- ‘\
\ , N
\
Y\ J J
o LK
\ AN
S L] 5 —
¢ .
e P
Y
A S

LEX 3794 Folio 55



56

L CTR0NN
From: & 22¢ (Haslil.
Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2025 3:10 PM
To: T 220AM
Subject: FW: Classification on Q = Mini Fix [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
SEAKONN

Wiriting to you from Ngunnawal Country
FORENSIC FIREARM & TOOLMARK EXAMINER
FIREARMS & TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION
FORENSICS

Tel: +61 (0)2 & ZI0NNIY

The Austraiian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Ownecs and Custodians of a@%y Q_

mmAmmmmmmmmgmummmmmmmmr@q . v
our respects to First Nations people, culture and Elders past, present and em (*\/

D
(( ~
) kﬁ }v - ,\.\p
From | AVEGD {\ . \,-; ST @abfgovau>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2025 10:17 AM ((,\ o
Too  ame @afp.gov.aw; um_m_t_)
s HEW @abf. gqv & i afp.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Classification on Q - Mini Fn([S‘EC:&FﬂClA@
O
/‘3“ ’*.\ OFFICIAL
/‘ ‘\,
HRH '?N va
Just touching base to see, {VB\) havé been able to find anything on this request
« A7EW)
Alg Supervisor

Trade & Goods Operational Policy
Workforce Operational Policy and Practices
ABF Workforce, Safety and Assurance

OFFICIAL

LEX 3794 Folio 56
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From: =220 |0 @afp.gov.au>

Sem Monday, 16 December 2024 11:59 AM

To Coady @abf gov.au>
Ce: P ) DABF.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good afternoon )

Thank you for sending this through. | will do some digging and get back to you asap.

Kind regards,

» Z2 0K

Writing to you from Ngunnawal Country
FORENSIC FIREARM & TOOLMARK EXAMINER
FIREARMS & TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION N/
FORENSICS X
Tel: +61 (0)2 = IR SRENH

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owners and rﬁhns of Country \®
throughaut Australia, and their continuing connection to fand, sea and comm ¥ ’\

wmbmmmmmnmmmnp«mm\ . ‘\\

&

Q~
From: Y \\ /Y}' {,0 @abfgov.au>

Sent: Monday, 16 December 2024 11: :EQ‘ RIS

To: < ZJOY XN

\

afprgov o> <
Cc , eq.(m.,,,_\, ,'0 @abf.gov.au>;  #hLe)

M) ABF.GOV.AU>
Subject: FW: Classification on Q= NLnﬁix [5&*0FFICIAL]
\ \\'
'\}' /\.Q/‘
Y ¢ ‘ -
«.,.\-\\/ ¥ OFFICIAL

Good mornimg ¥ i
As pers mm-m out of office reply t am forwarding you this email, please see below.

L SATEID)

Alg Supervisor

Trade & Goods Operational Policy
Workforce Operational Policy and Practices
ABF Workforce, Safety and Assurance

EI s 4TE

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
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& 220 Ny

From: L))
Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2025 3:10 PM
To: o 2R
Subject: FW: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [SEC=OFFICIAL}
OFFICIAL
. 2NN

Writing to you from Ngunnawal Country
FORENSIC FIREARM & TOOLMARK EXAMINER
FIREARMS & TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION
FORENSICS

Tel: +61 (0)2 5 TN

The Austraiian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Ownees and Custodians of Wy \(‘/

throughout Austraiis, and their continuing connection to land, sea and comnmunity. Wo)ny N ‘\” ?

our respects to First Nations people, culture and Elders past, present and cmerbe_v Y N
N

ek
"
)

From:  +20(1y0ii] & a8 ‘«'\-,,
Sent: Thursday, 23 January 2025 6:38 AM &> AR
To S 2Nt afp. gmlx‘ahx’\) dﬁ D03 S
Subject: FW: Classification on Q - Mini Fix nsqclomém%b\
~N \ N\ o
\/'\“ ~OFFICIAL

Hey Guys, i R o

>\\ Q \r\‘\a

Can I confirm with you our thoughtsot)'”thi{mfére getting back t6 ' * ‘@gain?
I sent a request off toc4/ k! ﬂ){/advlswhever heard back.
AX

w2

Writing to you from Ngunnawal Country
FORENSIC FIREARM & TOOLMARK EXAMINER
FIREARMS & TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION
FORENSICS

Tel: +61 (0)2 22 Mty

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country
throughout Australis, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community, We pay
our respects to First Nations pecple, culture and Eiders past, present and emerging.

LEX 3794

afp.gov.au>

Folio 61
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From: LA @abfgov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2025 10:17 AM
To S 28R @afp.gov.au>; s A4
= AT abf.gov.au>; | ez Rl @afp.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [SEC-OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
HEH 0
Just tauching base ta see if you have been able to find anything on this request

;J)au
AJg Supervisor
Trade & Goods Operational Policy
Workforce Operational Policy and Practices

ABF Workforce, Safety and Assurance &
P il thedndanaale IO\’
E: » 41 1 > <X
: A e
&:) </ p® Lo
Q) \<\-)\/ ol
‘./ o \-‘v _:{E’
) \- o N7
OFFICIAR/\ N
()
¥ A ?‘
AV (Y - >
- \ ’?\-) ‘\\‘
L ]
’_7 :\\/ i A\\‘v
From 4 24ttt @afp.gov.aux ;“._'.‘ WX
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2024 11:59 AM {» O
To: AT \\\‘ T O\ @abf.gov.au>
ce: vATAD |@ABF.GOV.AUY & 7 X
Subject: RE: Classification on Q - Mini Fn@ec:\omcmﬁ
- s .\}
N A ™ o TOFFICIAL
Good aftermnoon /&) AN 25 C O
Thank you for sending this lhroug'n lwﬂtlfc some digging and get back to you asap.
e .-
Kind regards, ‘\/ &*
eg « ¢
B 228 W)

Writing to you from Ngunnawal Country
FORENSIC FIREARM & TOOLMARK EXAMINER
FIREARMS & TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION
FORENSICS

Tel: +61 (0)2 w Z0 X

The Australlan Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country
throughout Austratia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay
our respects to First Nations people, culture and Eiders past, present and emerging.

2
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From: _ ) s ATI) @abf.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 16 December 2024 11:19 AM

To: 220 @afp.gov.au>

Cc: 5 LNl @abf.gov.au>; L8N

44 @ABF.GOV.AU>
Subject: FW: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good morning 20

As per ¢ 22000 out of office reply | am forwarding you this emall, please see below.

e dTELY
A/g Supervisor
Trade & Goods Operational Policy \z(/,
Woaorkforce Operational Policy and Practices LN
ABF Workforce, Safety and Assurance .
B L = /&
E. - i v l:’\ ; \<--:</ f\‘.Al/
L0 X oM
-.‘.:) r ‘\’ '( N
{ A'g (°\|(:/ - N\
N\~ ﬁ\\_~ ?})
OFF‘I . 'f\_,: =
(o ) \(“v
£ N ~\ _/\
<\ A Y A"
— b o A
(Q," C;f ﬂtﬁ\‘
From FAELY), @ (,Q .(\Y‘ @abf.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2024 10:12 AM\ ! &V &
F \ ‘:‘
To SN @afp.gov.au g ) ;N
cc. SHTHD ABF. GQV\'&» \Y‘ % sanin
) (= () >ﬁ *\
Subject: Classification on Q - Mr(ﬂ\ x55C=0 1AL
\ /&‘
y, 4 Ve N4
& &t OFFICIAL
HEZA i AN

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

<4FEUN
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E:f somrw @abfgov.au

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
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home Aﬁalr?,,the ABF and the
National Emergency Management Agency respect your privacy and hava oblightsons under the
Privacy Act 1988, o

S &
Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the ongi[a}tom&ﬁaagmall

=

A S
.-aoo.v.oo--oooocv.o..v..-a...oov-'oo.v.....o.ﬁq\oo\&.‘v"\‘..o-'vooo.

WARNING -(;; ./"_:1\4, ‘,\“
Thie emall message and any attached "Lgs‘m qgm‘ds\% informaticon
thdt 1s confldential and suclect of 'aga ? q\(j" Intanded only for
use by the individual ox en?i’_y to l\ ”(bf apBraddressed, If you
are not the intended recipienkt or :.pe«; {)on ﬁhsoormbla fox
tdelivering the message to the m/r.eadec( beht be advised that you
heve 2acelved this message in ant t}ca\ Al y ise, <opying,
clrculation, forwarding, pri ;)5';5 Q;‘;MB "l“aL-on of this message oY
attached files is strictly (o!’bld( .1'§‘ iz the disgclosure of the
intermation ceontained tnegqxf, tﬁ YO, have received this message in
arror, please notify u\smwe.é'“ L:{medzateLy ofid delete it fzrom your

inhox, /b 4
\\\’ Qr'&‘\
~Y Vv
ATE Weh sitve: hztp://weWwy=rpadoy.
R v-de"-oj/'-o-.—Aos.n-.n;o...a.aacoto-qn.n..‘npuoA.-
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3 2201 KNI
From: S 20( VR A
Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2025 3:10 PM
To: W2N Ly
Subject: FW: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [SEC=OFFICIAL}
OFFICIAL
22010y

Writing to you from Ngunnawal Country
FORENSIC FIREARM & TOOLMARK EXAMINER
FIREARMS & TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION
FORENSICS

Tel: +61 (0)2 200NN

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of &Q}y
throughout Australia, and their continuing connection 1o land, sea und community. . '?.
our respects to First Nations people, culture and Elders past, preseal and emerging, <~ 'v" o

i — 7,

1./7 \
From: : 2N THUKW) @afp.gov.ab> ‘,:,f.;“ e
Sent: Thursday, 23 January 2025 6: 56 AM N & A
To N T @afp. gov.a@r 7 @afp.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [S(E!;JOFF@AU\

A7
-9 —pFFlClAL
Hi, =~ 5
e Q5 j«\x

NOEN Ve s

Regards, /(_‘:

22 AN
TEAM MEMBER - FIREARMS AND TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION
FIREARMS AND TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION
FORENSICS COMMAND
EASTERN COMMAND SYD HQ
Tel: +61 (0)2 & 0 (A

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country
throughout Australia, and their continuing connection (o land, sea and community. We pay
our respects to First Nations people, culture and Elders past, present and emerging,

LEX 3794
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From: s Ml @afp.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 23 January 2025 6:38 AM

To: o 2rn ~ @afpgov.aud; « 20NN afp.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [SEC= OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hey Guys,

Can I confirm with you our thoughts on this before getting back to 1 '£.again?

I sent a request off tos 47t ufor advise but never heard back.

3 T21 0NN

Writing to you from Ngunnawal Country

FORENSIC FIREARM & TOOLMARK EXAMINER

FIREARMS & TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION

FORENSICS &
Tel: +61 (0)2 * 22t ity A%

e —

The Australian Federal Palice acknowledges the Traditional Owners and c::stodqud/'w Y
throughout Austraiia, and their continuing connection to fand, ses and ¢ Wepiy' (‘j,\
our respects to First Nations people. culture and Elders past, present md 3 N /\ et
QY
s ‘A
From: s 472U 3{(1 Q/ Q— @abf.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2025 10:17 AM \‘_‘,\ <A : —,.k
To: S @afp d‘v,bu ”;; ‘S\ A
TATE) w20 Kajon @afp.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Classificationon Q - MI\DH:& %ﬁ AL]
r\k\
A\\ ,.'\
374 O
NDT N OFFICIAL
s QS//
CE N Y
: «.\

Just touching base to see if you have been able to find anything on this request

At
Alg Supervisor
Trade & Goods Operational Policy
Workforce Operational Policy and Practices
ABF Workforce, Safety and Assurance

P:
E.' T .n;“o

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
b
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From: s‘éﬂ |
Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2025 3:09 PM
To: PN .
Subject: FW: Classification on Q = Mini Fix [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
- 0L

Writlng to you from Ngunnawal Country
FORENSIC FIREARM & TOOLMARK EXAMINER
FIREARMS & TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION

FORENSICS
Tel: +61 (0)2 200X &
= < Q_.{j?"
38dse o Q) C’Q/G'l
f fA & ) A" ) 1\
% o
> A
R
X
From S 4TE0) i\ Q?\ '&:\ @abf.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 24 lanuary 2025 10:22 AM

To AN . @afp. gov.au> ‘ 6-0 O%-rum
AT @abfavv > <V X
Subject: RE: Classification on Q - Mini FM[SYC:&FF!CM
Q
N*‘\ f\.\ OFFICIAL
HE20000)00) '?_, Q/,
Q=

No worries, yes | did rec%§ respogse fromZinyesterday.
{understand that you and the teamn are busy and | did send the initial email right before Christmas / NY period.
Thanks for following up.
Kind regards,
wAE
Afg Supen)usor
Trade & Goods Operational Policy
Workforce Operational Policy and Practices

ABF Warkforce, Safety and Assurance

P o
E » ATTRN
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OFFICIAL
From: 5 2201 (0NN] @afp.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 24 January 2025 9:14 AM
To: D ' A7) @abf.gov,au>

Subject: RE: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
H 47D

My apologies for not getting back to you sooner. | have been off this last week.

I believe our A/TL /1) 00in has responded back to you, please let me know if this came through.

Unfortunately, | never received anything back fromsi1 (aregarding this classification however SATEN)
‘ e .-<_'*’\‘/
‘ > )
» 24 ._,;\QJ A
, : S 0P
Writing to you from Ngunnawal Country e, ¢ et S
FORENSIC FIREARM & TOOLMARK EXAMINER & O
FIREARMS & TOOLMARK IDENTIFICATION NV N r}"
FORENSICS QA OY
Tel: +61 (0)2 Z2 AN Gy X 0
LN /\‘\

< \“‘f v <- ,
- N/ NS P b

The Australian Federal Police acknawledges the Traditional and Custodians of Country
throughout Australia, end their continuing cmzbd&vm se8 80d communily. We pay

our respects to First Nations people, culturé shd Elders'past, présent and emerging

v N L N

\{-. s x,:’
S X
From N ‘_ag’.«w @abf.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 202510117 AM
To w0 S afp.gov.aus; S A7)
< < ol @abf gov.aus; PR Dafp gov.au>

Subject: RE: Classification on Q - Mini Fix [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
MR )
lust touching base to see if you have been able to find anything on this request

#NAc)
Alg Supervisor
Trade & Goods Operational Policy
Workforce Operational Policy and Practices
ABF Workforce, Safety and Assurance
P. Ay
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
National Emergency Management Agency respect your privacy and have obligations under the
Privacy Act 1988. \ .

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the origur@&’oﬂéfé email.
o ﬁr
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WARNING >
KN TNC <O\ ﬂ\v ?

This email message and any attached files ¢9§L565¥ iggil?o'wetjon
that is confidential and subject of l[egal pzi vi;equ& ended only for

use by the Indlvidual oy entlty to whom. ST, iressed, If you
are not the intended recipient or the)) qﬁf rsible for
delivaring the pessaqge to the Lnte " hea sdv;sed that you
have recelved thls message in eriQn Qgé} Ny use, <opying,
circulation, forwarding, p':n" lor lon of th9 megsage or
dttached files is strictly *Qs mod ‘s the disciosure of the
infoxrmatlion contalined !heVD l{ ou e received rthis message in
error, please notify the 3sﬁéc'xihm ely and delets |t from your
inbax, \ :

AFD Web site: hitp://www. ¥

L S
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P
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WAKNING

This emall message and any abtached files muv conbtuln information
that 1s confldential and subject of legal prilvilege intended only for
vse by the Individuoal or entity to wham they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient or Lthne person responsiblo fox
delivering the nessage to the intended ceclplent be adviaed that you
have recelved this message Lin error 4nd that any use, copyinag,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of Lhis message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure 0f the
information contained therein. If you have recelved f[his message in
error, please notify khe sender immediately anid delefe it from your
Inbox.

AFP Wen sitve: herp://www.sip.gqov.au

D I I I
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